



MEMORANDUM

Date: July 8, 2026

MAYOR

Renard U. Johnson

To: Offerors of Solicitation #2026-0440R

From: Michael Daniels, Business Contracts Manager
Capital Improvement Department

CITY COUNCIL

District 1

Alejandra Chávez

Subject: Response to Questions
Amendment 1- Solicitation 2026-0440R

District 2

Dr. Josh Acevedo

District 3

Deanna M. Rocha

1. Will the City be awarding a single firm or multiple firms?

There will be multiple firms awarded to this contract

District 4

Cynthia Boyar Trejo

2. What is the duration of the on-call contract?

Two (2) years

District 5

Ivan Niño

3. What is the capacity-fee for the contract? we are inquiring over the cumulative fee 'ceiling' for the life of the on-call? (if the ceiling is for the entire on-call or if it there is an even distribution to each firm (if multi-award)).

The estimated overall contract capacity is **\$3,500,000.00** over the term of the contract. This capacity will be allocated among the selected firms.

District 6

Art Fierro

District 7

Lily Limón

District 8

Chris Canales

CITY MANAGER

Dionne Mack